OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Mgy 16,1961

Mercantile National Bank
Dallas 22, Texas

Attn: Mr. Bdward H. Tenison

Re: M. J. Florance #1 Florance
Pool Unit, SE/4 Section
8= 30N=-11W, San Juan Co, N.M,

Dear Sirt
Following is the information we have on subject well?

Spudded 10-1-52, Completed 1~14=533; TD 2077; 10-3/4" surface
casing at 30’ with 30 sx3 8-5/8 @ 132 w/60 sxj Shot 122 gquarts
from 2023=20773 Initial potential 1806 AOF after 3 hrs; Shut-in
casing pressure 624#; Top Pictured Cliffs, 2010¢

The well uns recompleted in 1959 but we never received any
reports of the details vy the workover. A deliverabilitly
teat was made in October 1959 which gave the well a deliverability
of 176 MCFPD. We have received no information since that time.

We trust this information will help you.
Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA ks by: Kathleen Simmons
Administrative Secretary
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MERCANTILE NATIONAL BANK

AT DALLAS

DALLAS 22, TEXAS

"ﬁulllllnlnl May 10, 1961
w

EDWARD H. TENISON

TRUST

OFFICER

Re: TAS-2108
M. J. Florance Trust
Florance Pool Unit
SE/4 Section 8 T30N R11W,
NMPM, San Juan Co., N. M.

New Mexico 0il & Gas Conservation Commission
Aztec, N. M.

Attention: Mr. Emory Arnold
Gentlemen:

We will appreciate your furnishing us whatever technical
data you have respecting a Pictured Cliffs gas well drilled
by M. J. Florance, probably in 1953, which we believe to be
located and designated as above.

We understand the well is not currently on production. We
thought you may have a file on the same which would indicate
to us the following: casing program, pressures, etce

We are attempting to evaluate the well. Any information the
late Mr. Florance may have had on this well is apparently
not available.

Very truly yours,

Edward H. Tenison
Trust Officer
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